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THE WHITE HOUSE Rt

WASHINGTON

December 17, 1982

Dear Mr. Keir:

Thank you so much for forwarding the four
hats. Mrs. Deaver and I are extremely
pleased with the two you sent us, and I

am sure after the President and Mrs. Reagan
get their Akrubas for Christmas, you will be
hearing from them directly.

Again, many thanks for making these gifts

to the two of us and the President and First
Lady available. We certainly appreciate your
thoughtfulness and generosity.

With best wishes.

Sincerely,

- MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mr. Stebhen Keir

*Chairman

AKUBRA Hats Pty. Ltd.

P.0.Box 287

Kempsey, N.S.W.

2440 South Street

South Kempsey, 2440 Australia
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-5 B i POSTAL ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 287 KEMPSEY. 2440 — PHONE 62-6177
; ‘; TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS: "AKUBRA", KEMPSEY

. TELEX: 66073 KEMPSEY
SK/j1

24th November, 1982.

Dear Mr. President,

It is with much pleasure that we. present_to you these
four hats, as a_symbol_of _the friendship which-exists between
your great nation and Australia. This friendship was forged
in World War 11, strengthened through the ANZUS Pact, and
cemented through our common desire for peace throughout the
world and especially in Asia.

As the head, and representative of all the people of
the United States, we ask you to accept our small offering
as a token of our gratitude to. your people for their support
and help. Your Secretary of Defence, the Honourable Caspar
Weinberger, when in Australia last month, spoke of your
country's commitment to the support of its allies. These
are comforting words to hear. .

We hope these hats give you as much pleasure as we
had in making them for you.

3

‘
With kind rega SR‘ \r\//
i —

STEPHEN KEIR,
CHAIRMAN,
AKUBRA HATS PTY. LTD.

AKUBRA HATS, SOVEREIGN HATS.
Stetson Hats:— LICENSED DISTRIBUTQOR: 1AN DIXON PTY. LTD.

-~
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

~ Mr. John Gherini, Esq.

. Pier Gherini & John Gherini

', La Arcada B1dg, Suite 230
‘1114 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 20, 1982

e e
T et e e e

Dear REDACTED

In response to your December 6 letter, I
have contacted Robert 0'Toole, Veterans
Administration Director of Loan Guarantees
in Washington, D.C. and have forwarded the
information you supplied. I have received
his assurance that he will contact your
regional VA director for immediate action.

The recent drop in interest rates has resulted
in a much larger increase in loan demand

than anticipated and volume-~related delays
have developed. I understand this is being
brought under control.

Sincerely,

W‘Vi\—

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

REDACTED
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 14, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO RED CAVANEY

i
)

FROM: WILLIAM F. SITTMANN:\-

SUBJECT: Attached letter from b(éj

Wy

Mike asks that we look into this letter, reference VA's hold
up. Would you please check it out and draft a reply from
your findings. Please get back to me as soon as possible.

Thanks.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 20, 1982

Dear Mr. Stage:

Thank you for your recent letter. I know that President
Reagan is as grateful for your support as I am.

During recent years, our nation has witnessed an alarming
military build-up by our rivals abroad. The President is
convinced that the MX missile will perform a vital role

in preserving the peace and security of our nation and its
allies. Your encouraging words and suggestions on this
matter are appreciated. You can be sure that they have
been carefully noted.

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mr. Nikholas Michael Stage
Apartment 473

1710 Tanglewood Square
Indianapolis, Indiana 46260
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 20, 1982

Dear Miss Evans:

" Thank you so much for sending the Wyeth
Christmas prints. I appreciate the
trouble you took to find the extra copies.

Our very best wishes for the Holiday Season.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Miss Rae F. Evans

Director of National Affairs
Hallmark Cards Incorporated
1201 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Suite 210

Washington, D.C. 20004
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I l a'w HALLMARK CARDS INCORPORATED

1201 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. N.W. SUITE 210 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20004
(202) 737-8440

RAE FORKER EVANS

Director of
National Affairs

December 16, 1982

Mr. Michael K. Deaver
Deputy Chief of Staff
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Deaver:

In an effort to be sure that I keep all my 1982 pro-
mises so that Santa Claus brings goodies instead of
sticks and stones to the Evans household, I am pleased
to send along three of the large Wyeth Christmas cards
from last year.

Having worked, as you know, on the presentation for the
twenty-one Presidential Christmas cards to the Smithsonian,
I must concede that the Wyeth is truly my favorite, and
I'm glad you find it appealing as well.

Best holiday wishes for you and Carolyn.

Sincerely,

e
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 20, 1982

Dear Veronica:

Thanks so much for your integral part
in our "emergency" Sunday. I appreciate
the assistance more than I can say.

My best wishes for the Holiday Season.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mrs. Veronica Percy-Hoover
Customer Service Representative
Western Horizon Club

Sacramento Metropolitan Airport
Sacramento, CA 95837
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 20, 1982

Dear Marge:

Thanks for coming through in a real
emergency. I'm glad Shirley had a
friend who rallied to the cause at
6:30 a.m. and carried out the assignment.

; Best wishes for the Holiday Season.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mrs. Marge Kuhn
6430 Markley Way
Carmichael, CA 85608



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 20, 1982

Dear Martin:

Thank you for sending the book from your
friend, Larry King. I am looking forward
to having the time to get into it.

I appreciate your thoughtfulness.
With best wishes.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Mr. Martin Rubenstein

Mutual Broadcasting System

1755 South Jefferson Davis Highway
Arlington, VA 22202



My friend and colleague Larry King, who hosts
““The Larry King Show,’’ now heard nightly on 250
radio stations affiliated with the Mutual Broadcast-
ing System, has written his autobiography. I'm
sending you the enclosed copy with my compli-
ments.

Martin Rubenstein
President & CEO

R —— e ——

MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEMIEA
—_—



CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
1755 South Jefferson Davis Highway, Arlington, Virginia 222
. AR 3=
Mr. Michael Deaver
Deputy Chief of sStaff
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave.
washington, DC 20500

hameny  MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYS.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

December 20, 1982

Dear Ms., Fallaci:

Thank you so much for sending the beautiful
book TAROTS - The Visconti Pack in Bergamo
and New York. Unfortunately, White House
policy and regulations governing Federal
employees prohibit us from accepting your
generous gift. Therefore, I must return it.

I appreciate your thoughtfulness and wish
you a happy holiday season.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL K. DEAVER
Assistant to the President
Deputy Chief of Staff

Ms. Oriana Fallaci

Rizzoli Editore Corporation
712 Fifth Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10019




